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From: Moskal, John
To: Stein, Mark; Gaito, Danielle
Subject: RE: PSNH - Granite Shore Power NPDES Permit Transfer
Date: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 11:52:44 AM


Mark, Danielle,
 
I also confirmed with ISO NE that Merrimack, Schiller and Newington all have Capacity Supply
Obligations (CSO’s) through May 2021.  That doesn’t necessarily mean that they will commit to not
retiring until then, but they do have the ability to sit still and receive capacity payments until then. 
We will find out next month whether they have CSO’s for the June 2021 – May 2022 period.
 


From: Stein, Mark 
Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 7:42 AM
To: Dunn, Alexandra <dunn.alexandra@epa.gov>; Szaro, Deb <Szaro.Deb@epa.gov>; Moraff,
Kenneth <Moraff.Ken@epa.gov>; Dierker, Carl <Dierker.Carl@epa.gov>; Hamjian, Lynne
<Hamjian.Lynne@epa.gov>; Webster, David <Webster.David@epa.gov>; Moskal, John
<Moskal.John@epa.gov>
Cc: DeMeo, Sharon M. <Demeo.Sharon@epa.gov>; Gaito, Danielle <Gaito.Danielle@epa.gov>; Cobb,
Michael <Cobb.Michael@epa.gov>; Eckhardt, Cayleigh <eckhardt.cayleigh@epa.gov>; Curley,
Michael <Curley.Michael@epa.gov>; Nelson, Eric <nelson.ericp@epa.gov>; Nagle, John
<Nagle.John@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: PSNH - Granite Shore Power NPDES Permit Transfer
 
Hi folks –
FYI – Eversource/PSNH closed on its sale of the Merrimack Station, Schiller Station and Newington
Station power plants to “Granite Shore Power LLC.” See the attached letter notifying us of the sale and
asking for NPDES permit modifications to reflect the new ower/operators. We have been coordinating on
this with the companies and David’s shop will address the minor modification requests.
 
- Mark
 


From: Van Slyke, David B. [mailto:DVanSlyke@preti.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 5:43 PM
To: Hamjian, Lynne <Hamjian.Lynne@epa.gov>; Stein, Mark <Stein.Mark@epa.gov>
Cc: Webster, David <Webster.David@epa.gov>; Puleo, Shelley <puleo.shelly@epa.gov>; Bersak,
Robert <Robert.Bersak@Eversource.com>
Subject: PSNH - Granite Shore Power NPDES Permit Transfer
 
Ms. Hamjian and Mr. Stein –
 
I have enclosed an electronic version of the notification of closing of the sale of the PSNH Merrimack
Station, Newington Station and Schiller Station and documentation of transfer of ownership of those
facilities.
 
Thank you for your efforts and those of your staff as this divestiture and acquisition process unfolded over
the past several months. 
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Dave
 
David B. Van Slyke
Chair, Environmental Group | Co-Chair, Climate Strategy Group
207.791.3221 Tel
207.233.0791 Cell
dvanslyke@preti.com
Bio | LinkedIn | Twitter | preti.com


PretiFlaherty
One City Center
P.O. Box 9546
Portland, ME 04112-9546
 
 


This E-Mail may contain information that is privileged, confidential and / or exempt from discovery or disclosure under
applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or any other privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication, and have received it in error, please do not distribute it and notify
me immediately by E-mail at dvanslyke@preti.com or via telephone at 207.791.3000 and delete the original message.
Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature or as a legal opinion.
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